From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Eraser, Scott PREM:EX

Alert Bay - clean doc

Monday, October 9, 2017 12:35:43 PM
PJH Alert Bay Visit Remarks - Clean.docx

Hey Minister,

As requested, here are the speaking notes for PJH, cleaned up.
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From: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX
Cc: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX; Fraser, Scott PREM:EX
Subject: Collated edits

Date: Saturday, October 7, 2017 2:57:39 PM
Attachments: PJH Alert Bay Visit Remarks - Draft #2-2 |DW-]S.docx
Hey Doug,

Find attached our suggested edits and some comments. Jessica made some really important
points re: FN rights vs. "Indigenous peoples" that we've rectified.

A few key things:

e finer point made on status quo having to change (without the specific commitment)
e direct reference $-16 importance of wild salmon

e significant changes to language re: industry at the table

If you have questions, perhaps we can get on quick call with MSF later, or early tomorrow?

Thanks
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From: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX
Subject: Final edits to letter

Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 12:18:00 PM
Attachments: 2017-09-27 MSF letter to DM DC Draft. MSF edits.docx
Hey Doug,

MSF edits attached. s.13
.13

Excited we're getting this moving...

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation |
778 587 4376
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From: a han

To: Pr I n H

Cc: Roberts, Connie A JRR;EX

Subject: FW: National Reservation Confirmation S.17 for Williams Lake Airport (YWL)
Date: Thursday, October 5, 2017 11:34:00 AM

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

From: reservations@nationalcar.com [mailto:reservations@nationalcar.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: National Reservation Confirmation s.17 for Williams Lake Airport (YWL)

Confirmation #

Thank you for choosing National.

. . . 817
Your confirmation number is:

Upon arrival, please proceed to the National Car Rental counter.

Directions to our location:
+ Please proceed to the National Car Rental location. Continue to the counter to obtain your rental agreement.

Your Information

Driver Name JONATHAN SAS
Email Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca
Contract PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT OF BC

Flight Information

Your Vehicle

Fullsize Chevrolet Malibu

Trip Details

Pickup

Williams L ake Airport (YWI
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October 11, 2017 09:00 AM

Airport Road

Williams Lake BC V2G1B9 Canada
Phone:

(250)989-4261 ext: MAIN
Hours:

Mon 12:00PM - 07:00PM

Tue 08:30AM - 07:00PM

Wed - Thu 08:30AM - 07:30PM
Fri 08:30AM - 08:30PM

Sat 08:30AM - 03:30PM

Sun 10:30AM - 07:30PM

Return

October 13, 2017 05:00 PM

Address:
4141 Airport Road
Prince George BC V2L2Y7 Canada

Phone:

(250)989-4261 ext: MAIN
Hours:

Mon - Fri 07:00AM - 11:15PM
Sat 08:00AM - 07:00PM

Sun 08:00AM - 11:15PM

Rates, Taxes and Fees
Rental Rate
3 Day(s) @75.00
Concession Recoup Fee 10.5 Pct (10.5%)
Vehicle License Recoupment 3.99/day
9 Additional Drivers
Coverages
Add-Ons

Mileage

$225.00
INCLUDED
INCLUDED

INCLUDED

Page 5 of 62 IRR-2018-84208



0 Kilometers included

$ 0.49 null

Taxes and Fees

Drop Fee $100.00
Concession Recoup Fee 10.5 Pct (10.5%) $10.50
Prov Vehicle Rental Tax $1.50/day $ 4.50
Provincial Sales Tax (7.0%) $23.49
Goods And Services Tax (5.0%) $17.00
Estimated Total (includes taxes, but not additional mileage fees) $ 380_49

Total may vary slightly at time of rental based on the election of prepaid gas, optional coverage items or changes in taxes,
surcharges and fees. Click here to View, Modify or Cancel your Reservation using the Web site.

Please note that if you experience any problems with the link, you can visit http://www.nationalcar.com and click on 'Existing
Reservations' from the home page, or you can call 1-800-CAR-BENT.

Important Toll Road Information

You may be renting or driving in an area with toll roads.We offer optional TollPass products and services at participating
locations that allow you to breeze through tolls without stopping to pay cash. Some toll plazas are electronic only and do not
offer a cash payment option.

Learn More about Toll Pass
Rental Policies

Roadside Assistance PLUS

Renter may purchase Roadside Plus (RSP) from Owner for an additional fee. If Renter purchases RSP, Owner agrees, subject
to the actions that invalidate Loss Damage Waiver, to contractually waive Renter's responsibility for the cost to provide 24/7
roadside assistance (where available) which includes replacement of lost keys (including remote entry devices), flat tire service
(if no inflated spare is available, the vehicle will be towed. Cost of a replacement tire is not covered by RSP), lockout service (if
the keys are locked inside the vehicle), jumpstarts, and fuel delivery service for up to 3 gallons (or equivalent liters) of fuel if
Vehicle is out of fuel. Roadside Plus services are only available in the United States and Canada. If Renter does not purchase
RSP, or RSP is invalidated as set forth above, roadside assistance will be available, but standard charges will apply. RSP does
not apply in Mexico. For roadside assistance call 1-800-268-9711.

Age Requirements

Minimum age to rent a vehicle is 21, except in NY and MI, where the minimum age to rent is 18.
Rental rates may be higher for renters and additional drivers under the age of 25.
Certain specialty and larger sized vehicles may not be available for rentals when the renter or additional driver is under 25.

Refueling Service

As a customer, you have a choice as to how you would like to pay for fuel.

Option 1: Prepay Fuel
This option allows the renter to pay for the full tank of gas at the time of rental and return the tank empty. No refunds will be
issued for unused gas.

Option 2: We Refill

This option allows the renter to pay National at the end of the rental for gas used but not replace. Price per litre will be higher
than local fuel prices.
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Option 3: You Refill
This option allows the renter to return the vehicle with a full tank of gas to avoid extra fuel charges.

One Way Drop Policy

One-Way rentals are allowed within Canada and may be assessed a one-time drop charge or mileage charge in addition to the
rental rate. This is also known as an 'inter-city' fee.

The return location is indicated on your rental agreement. The cost of the rental reflects the return of the vehicle to that location.
Returning the vehicle to a location other than the one indicated on your rental agreement will incur a separate charge.

Roadside Protection

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

Cash Policy

Not all locations accept cash as a deposit at the beginning of the rental. Please review the following key points regarding cash
rentals: %u2022 Renter must meet locations cash rental requirements %u2022 A deposit in the amount of the calculated rental
charges plus an additional $300 is required. %u2022 Renters may use cash as form of final payment upon return of the vehicle.
%u2022 For rentals in Canada, only customers on a pre-paid tour or renting on corporate accounts that have negotiated the
option to use cash are allowed to use cash as a deposit at the beginning of the rental. The following are required: verifiable
proof of employment, verifiable home/cell phone and/or utilities in renter's name, verifiable return transportation ticket. A deposit
of $50 per rental day may apply.

Travel Contingency Policy

National is continually monitoring the United States national alert status. We are committed to getting all of our customers to
their destinations in a safe and efficient manner. Currently, our normal One-Way rental policy and pricing remain the same. We
will adapt our business policies if the United States national situation impacts the travel industry.

Air Travel Suspension %u2013 If the U.S. Department of Transportation suspends air travel, we will activate our special One-
Way rental policy. National will waive all cancellation and no-show fees. For vehicles that are already on rent, we will waive any
unauthorized drop fees/surcharges regardless of the National location the vehicle is returned. For new rentals, National will
have no limit to the number of vehicles available for One-Way travel.

Alert Status Change %u2013 Should the U.S. Departiment of Homeland Security change our alert status, we will immediately
make all modifications to our policies available to you on our website, or on our reservation line at 1-800-462-5266 (for
reservations outside North America 1-954-522-9696).

Credit Card Guarantee

A credit card guarantee is required at certain times of the year in order to reserve a car.

Certain car types require a credit card guarantee year-round.

If your reservation required a credit card in order to book and you need to cancel, please be sure to.
give at least 24 hours advance notice to avoid any cancellation fees and/or penalties.

Driver's License Information

Customers who reside in the United States, U.S. Territories, or Canada

Customers who reside in the U.S., U.S. Territories, or Canada must present a valid, unexpired government-issued Driver's
license which includes a photograph of the customer. Digital licenses are not accepted. The driver's license must be valid for

the entire rental period.

Members of the United States Armed Forces who are on active duty may present an expired home state license under the
following conditions:

« They also present an Active Military ID, and
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¢ They are in compliance with their military extension policy of the state which issued the license. These policies vary by
state and customers are encouraged to check with the appropriate department of motor vehicles for more information.

Customers travelling to the U.S. and Canada from other countries

It is important that customers check with the appropriate Department of Motor Vehicles in the States or Provinces in which they
intend to travel to ensure compliance with their various licensing laws. The following practices are used to ensure the customer
is presenting a facially valid license at the time of rental.

Customers traveling to the United States and Canada from another country must present the following:
e Their home country driver's license, and

« If the home countiry license is in a language other than English (or French, for rentals in Canada) and the letters are
English (i.e. German, Spanish, etc.) an International Driver's Permit is recommended, but not required, for translation
purposes in addition to the home country license.

= If the home country license is in a language other than English and the letters are not English (i.e.alphabet is not an
extended Latin-based alphabet like German or Spanish but is Russian, Japanese, Arabic, etc.) an International Driver's
Permit is required.

e If an International Driver's permit cannot be obtained in the home country, another professional, type-written translation
may be substituted. In either case the home country license must also be presented.

o Customers may not rent a vehicle solely with the International Driver's Permit. The International Driver's Permit is a
translation of the individual's home country license and is not considered a license nor is it considered valid
identification.

e In some locations, including but not limited to offices in Arizona, California, Georgia, New Mexico, Nevada, and Texas,
customers may be asked to provide additional valid government-issued documentation.

Other requirements
« Photocopies of Driver's Licenses are not accepted
« ‘“Learner’'s Permits” are not accepted.

e Any license which, on its face, restricts the licensee to the use and operation of a vehicle equipped with a form of a
breathalyzer apparatus is not accepted.

o Temporary Driver's Licenses may be refused if the renting location is unable to otherwise verify the customer’s identity
or verify the authenticity of the temporary license. Additional Government-issued identification may be required.

Personal Accident Insurance / Personal Effects Coverage

Personal Accident Insurance - Personal Effects Coverage - PAI-PEC - is offered at the time of rental for an additional daily charge. If accepted the
PAl contained in the policy provides renter and renters passengers with accidental death, accident medical expenses and ambulance expense
benefits. The PEC contained in the policy insures the personal effects of the renter, additional drivers, or any member of the renters immediate family
who permanently resides in the renters household and who is traveling with the renter against risks of loss or damage. Benefits are payable in
addition to any other insurance coverage the renter or passengers may have. This is a summary only. PAI-PEC is subject to the provisions,
limitations and exclusions of the PAI-PEC policy underwritten by Chubb Insurance Company of Canada. The purchase of PAI-PEC is optional and
not required to rent a car. The coverage provided by PAI-PEC may duplicate the renters existing coverage. National is not qualified to evaluate the
adequacy of the renters existing coverage, therefore the renter should examine his or her personal insurance policies or other sources of coverage
that may duplicate the coverage provided by PAI-PEC. The PAI-PEC for this branch is 6.99 CAD per day.

Forms of Payment

A credit card, with available credit and in the renter's name, must be presented. The signature on the back must match the
name imprinted on the card. In addition, if the renter has an online transaction, the number and name printed on the card
presented by renter must match the name and number stored for the online transaction. Credit Cards honored: American
Express®, MasterCard®, VISA®, Discover®, JCB. Puerto Rico: The following credit cards are accepted for rentals in Puerto
Rico: American Express, MasterCard, VISA, Diners Club, Discover.

- Canada: The following credit cards are accepted for rentals in Canada: American Express®, MasterCard®, VISA®
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Cross Border Policy
Vehicles rented in Canada can be driven throughout Canada and the US.
Vehicles cannot be driven into Mexico.

Loss Damage Waiver
Loss Damage Waiver (LDW) is not insurance. The purchase of LDW is optional and not required in order to rent a vehicle.

You may purchase optional LDW for an additional fee. If you purchase LDW we agree, subject to the actions that invalidate LDW listed
on the rental agreement, to contractually waive your responsibility for all or part of the cost of damage to, loss or theft of, the vehicle. DW
does not apply to damage occurring in Mexico.

When deciding whether or not to purchase DW, you may wish to check with your insurance representative or credit card company to
determine whether, in the event of damage to, or theft of, vehicle, you have coverage or protection for such damage or theft and the
amount of your deductible or out-of-pocket risk.

Additional Driver

Additional drivers must meet same rental qualifications as the renter. Additional drivers must appear at the rental counter with
the primary renter. An additional daily fee may apply for any additional drivers.

Toll Pass Policy

Our TollPass Program is our electronic toll collection program which allows our renters to drive through electronic toll lanes and
pay tolls electronically, without having to stop and pay cash. In addition, many toll plazas have converted to all electronic tolling
and removed the option for travelers to stop and pay cash at toll plazas.

The TollPass Program is offered in different ways, depending on where you rent. Click on the area below for more information.

« Northeast US (including regions in the Midwest): https://nationalcar.custhelp.com/app/answers/detail/a_id/8041
» Massachusetts:
https://nationalcar.custhelp.com/app/answers/detail/a_id/9656
= Chicago Metropolitan Area:
https://nationalcar.custhelp.com/app/answers/detail/a_id/8652
+ Golden Gate Bridge and Northern California Bay Area:
https://nationalcar.custhelp.com/app/answers/detail/a_id/9659
« Southern California:
https://nationalcar.custhelp.com/app/answers/detail/a_id/9182
= GO, FL, TX, NC, GA, WA, PR, BC and Ontario Canada:
https://nationalcar.custhelp.com/app/answers/detail/a_id/8042
* Louisville KY:
https://nationalcar.custhelp.com/app/answers/detail/a_id/9663

Click here to view our entire coverage map:
https://nationalcar.custhelp.com/ci/fattach/get/1775956/1499440644/redirect/1/filename/Toll%20Pass%20Coverage%20Map.pdf

TollPass products not available at all locations or at locations operated by a Licensee. Please refer to your rental locations
policies and/or offerings for toll products to determine availability of TollPass programs.

Terms | Privacy Policy

© National Car Rental, 600 Corporate Park Drive, St. Louis, MO 63105
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From: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Collated edits

Date: Monday, October 9, 2017 4:29:40 PM

Attachments: PJH Alert Bay Visit Remarks - Draft #2-2 |DW-]S.docx

ATT00001.htm

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation | 778-587-4376

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX" <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 7, 2017 at 2:57:37 PM PDT
To: "Caul, Doug D IRR:EX" <Do 1@

Ce: "Wood, Jessica IRR:EX" <,!§ss1ga.12,5&ggd£ gov ,bg.g;p "Fraser, Scott

PREM:EX" <Scott.Fraser@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Collated edits

Hey Doug,

Find attached our suggested edits and some comments. Jessica made some really
important points re: FN rights vs. "Indigenous peoples" that we've rectified.

A few key things:
¢ finer point made on status quo having to change (without the specific
commitment)
o direct references-16 importance of wild
salmon

e significant changes to language re: industry at the table

If you have questions, perhaps we can get on quick call with MSF later, or early
tomorrow?

Thanks
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From: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

To: M | PE:

Cc: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Deck for Minister Briefing on BRFN

Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 6:35:13 PM
Attachments: BREN Strategy Briefing for Minister Sept 29.pptx

ATT00001.htm

Hey Alex,
To go over tomorrow ...

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation | 778-587-4376

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX" <Kim.Ponchet@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connie.Roberts@gov.be.ca>

Cec: "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX" <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>, "Wood, Jessica
IRR:EX" <Jessica.D. Wood@gov.bc.ca>, "Howie, Matthew IRR:EX"
<Matthew.Howie @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Deck for Minister Briefing on BRFN

Material for all BRFN mtgs (first one being this afternoon)

Kim Ponchet

Senior Executive Assistant to

Neilane Mayhew, Associate Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-0226

From: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 11:14 AM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Cc: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Perrins, Greg IRR:EX; Recknell, Geoff
IRR:EX; Scott, Douglas S IRR:EX

Subject: Deck for Minister Briefing on BRFN

Doug -

Apologies that this is coming at you late. Attached is a deck we hope to use to brief
the Minister on issues re BRFN, scheduled for 4:00 today. This is in advance of a
meeting the Minister has with BRFN on Wednesday.

The deck walks through the suite of issues on the table at the moment -$:16

s.16 TLA status; and TLE status. It
digs deep on Charlie Lake and Red Creek and gets into the conversation around the
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.13

If you have a chance, let us know if there is anything you’d like us to edit/update.

Regards,
Tom

Tom McCarthy, Chief Negotiator, North Area
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250-847-1032 tom.mccarthy@gov.bc.ca
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From: Jonathan Sas

To: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Information on Benifits and Relocation Expenses
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 3:52:15 PM
Attachments: POLITICAL STAFF BENEFITS.DOCX

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX <Danny.LLoubert@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wed, Aug 30, 2017 at 11:02 AM

Subject: Information on Benifits and Relocation Expenses

To: .22 _ . _

CC: Transition, Laptop (LP003) PREM:EX <LPO03@gov.bc.ca>

Hi Jonathan,

Attached is a reference guide for political staff benefits.

Here is the link to information on relocation expenses:

Thls is the link to the Terms & Condltmns for Excluded Employees & Appointees:
: . s/empl

The policy information regarding relocation is in Part 06; Allowances and Reimbursable
Expenses, section 38.3; Relocation Expenses: New Regular Management Employees, New
Auxiliary Employees and New Appointees in OIC Categories A and C.

If you have any question please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert
Support Staff
Vancouver Cabinet Office

604-775-1600
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Jonathan Sas

s.22
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From: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Information on Benifits and Relocation Expenses
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 3:52:52 PM
Attachments: POLITICAL STAFF BENEFITS.DOCX

ATT00001.htm

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation | 778-587-4376

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jonathan Sas <522

Date: October 3, 2017 at 3:51:45 PM PDT

To: "Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX" <jonathan.sas@gov >

Subject: Fwd: Information on Benifits and Relocation Expenses

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Loubert, Danny MIT:EX <Danny.l.oubert@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wed, Aug 30, 2017 at 11:02 AM

Subject: Information on Benifits and Relocation Expenses
To:s.22

CC: Transition, Laptop (LP003) PREM:EX <LP003 @gov.bc.ca>

Hi Jonathan,

Attached is a reference guide for political staff benefits.

Here is the link to information on relocation expenses:

This is the link to the Terms & Conditions for Excluded Employees &
Appointees: http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/careers-myhr/managers-
supervisors/employee-labour-relations/conditions-agreements/excluded-
employees-appointees

The policy information regarding relocation is in Part 06; Allowances and
Reimbursable Expenses, section 38.3; Relocation Expenses: New Regular
Management Employees, New Auxiliary Employees and New Appointees in OIC
Categories A and C.
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
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Proctor, Ryan IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: Meeting to set up with MLA Mitzi Dean and MLA Doug Routley for Jonathan
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 10:36:12 AM

Attachments: 2017-09-26-LA-MLA Assignments.xls

Importance: High

Hi Ryan,

Please see the below. This is a meeting that Jonathan would like to have with MLA’s Mitzi Dean
and Doug Routley, next week. Note, the Minister is not involved in this meeting. You will need to

reach out to their Legislative Assistants (LA’s as we call them — see the attached list), in an email
and find a time that works for a joint meeting with the MLA’s and Jonathan. When providing dates
and times for next week to the MLA’s, please provide them with times that Jonathan would not
typically be busy with the Minister (ie: when the Minister has House Duty or is in a Cabinet

Committee meeting).

Once a meeting date and time has been confirmed, you will then need to send an email to Melissa

Westaff (doing Matt Howie’s job $-22

) and cc Shawna French, Matt Howie,

and myself, letting them know the date and time of the meeting and what it is about and ask to
have Mark Lofthouse attend the meeting and any other MIRR staff that the DM’s office would like
to have at the meeting, per Jonathan’s email below. The meeting will be in Jonathan’s office.

Any questions, just let me know.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
s.15 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 11:12 PM

To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX; doug.routely.mla@leg.bc.ca
Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Lofthouse, Mark IRR:EX
Subject: Short meeting next week?

Hello Mitzi and Doug,

My name is Jonathan Sas, I'm the Senior MA for Minister Scott Fraser.

I am writing in the hopes of booking a meeting with you both next week when the house is
back in session. | wanted to make sure you were briefed on some good news in your ridings

— important land and cash offers that will be finalized October 25th for 3
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. . s.16
First Nations

| have copied our AC here, Connie Roberts, who can help set up the meeting with myself
and Mark Lofthouse, our chief negotiator, or other MIRR staff.

Thanks,
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From: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

To: B Maur

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: s.22

Date: Friday, October 6, 2017 11:49:00 AM

Hey there Maura,

Looking to touch base about two things:
1) s.22

2) My start date was Tuesday, September 12ths.22
s.22 . Canyou
direct me to who would be best to look into this?
Thanks Maura, and happy long weekend!

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation |
778 587 4376
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From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

To: rkin ice M

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: Q Lot Parking spot Request

Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 9:13:17 AM

Parking request as follows:

Permit #5'22

Jonathan Sas
Sr MA

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
5.22

Thank you,
Don

Don Privett | Administrative Assistant/Reception | Office of the Premier

P: 250.387.1715
.15 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1

n.priv A
P
L

BrITISH
COLUMBA

Note: This message is only intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone (250-387-
1715) or electronically by return message, and delete or destroy all copies of this communication. Thank you.

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 3:23 PM
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Parking spot

Hello Don,

Jonathan Sas here from Minister Fraser’s office. | am hoping to secure a parking spot.

s.22
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5.22
Let me know how | can make this happen. Have a great long weekend

Cheers,

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation |

778 587 4376
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From: Adams, Bev M IRR:EX

To: Sas, lonathan IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Access to share point

Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 3:48:02 PM

Hi Jonathan, please try now:
s.15

Let me know if you still have any problems with accessing. Thanks!

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX
Sent: October-18-17 3:38 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Adams, Bev M IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Access to share point

Fish farms note attached.
Bev, please ensure Jonathan has access to the SP.

Thanks,

Shawna French

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland
Victoria BC

Phone: 250 356-6330
Cell:  250-213-7671

mailio: Shawna.French@gov.be.ca

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 2:42 PM
To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: Access to share point

Hey Shawna,
| can’t seem to get into Sharepoint for Issues Notes. Can you look into that?
Also, mind sending me most up to date Fish Farm note?

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation |
778 587 4376

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 1:57 PM
To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
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Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: As requested: briefing materials for next week - MO

See below

From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 12:10 PM

To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: As requested: briefing materials for next week - MO

Hi there — | have attached issues notes on the following:

- Lake Babine First Nations materials are being prepared by staff

Huu-ay-aht re Kwispaa Sarita LNG (we have an overarching LNG note that includes a
reference to this project but not one specific to it) Do you need more than the IN?

NSTQ (have an IN specific to the AIP) no materials were requested, but we will have some
bullets pulled together as this is a hot file.

- Haida Nation (have an IN specific to the title case) materials are being prepared by staff

We don’t have INs on these:

- Coastal First Nations/Great Bear Rainforest Initiative (have asked FLNRORD to see if they
have materials) materials are being prepared by staff

- 1% Nations Major Projects Coalition no materials were requested but we will pull some
together
- Gitanyow materials are being prepared by staff

Shawna is checking with staff on the status of briefing materials to support the meetings.

s.15,5.17

Please let me know if you don’t have access. | know Leila did, but | can’t recall if you're been set up.
Cheers, Chris

Chris Harbord

Communications Director

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 250 920-5079
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From: Fraser, Scott

To: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

Cc: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Ditidaht meeting Request

Date: Monday, October 23, 2017 9:59:08 PM

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 23, 2017, at 9:29 PM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks ... we'll follow up with MIRR to make sure we get this moving with
advice

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation | 778-587-4376

On Oct 23, 2017, at 6:25 PM, Fraser, Scott $-17 » wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bryan $-22

Date: October 23, 2017 at 4:34:42 PM PDT

To: <premier@gov.bc.ca>, -s.17

Ce: <Lloyd.R s@gov >, ""Chaytor, Wisty
ABR:EX" <Wisty.Chaytor @gov.bc.ca>, 'Robert
Freedman' <RFreedman @jfklaw.ca>, "Jack Thompson"

<jthompson@ditidaht.ca>, 'Shelley Chester'
s.22

Subject: Ditidaht meeting Request

To: The Honourable Premier John Horgan & Honourable
Minister Scott Fraser.

Please find attached a letter from Chief Robert Joseph.

Ditidaht First Nation
<image003.png>

<LTR - DFN Request for Meeting re Treaty - Oct 23.2017.pdf>
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From: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

To: ABR FOI ABRIEX

Cc: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR APPROVAL - FOI Consultation Request (IRR) OOP-2017-72448 Due: ASAP
Date: Friday, October 6, 2017 3:56:00 PM

This is approved by this office!

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation |
778 587 4376

From: ABR FOI ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Subject: FOR YOUR APPROVAL - FOI Consultation Request (IRR) OOP-2017-72448 Due: ASAP

Hi Jonathan,
We have received an FOI Consultation Request from the Office of the Premier (3 pages). Harms
have been applied and Executive have approved. For your review and approval please.

Thanks,
Sheila
MIRR FOI TEAM

From: Doyle, Toyoko [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 12:33 PM

To: ABR FOI ABR:EX

Subject: Consultation (IRR) OOP-2017-72448 Due: October 10, 2017

Hello,

The Office of the Premier received this FOI request from Media:

All records, notably e-mails, planning documents, briefing papers and other
materials related to the softwood dispute between Canada and the United States
and Premier John Horgan’s visit to Ottawa and Washington, D.C. - exclude all
media summaries, and press releases. (Date Range for Record Search: From

07/10/2017 To 07/25/2017)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views
on disclosure. If you need help determining harms, please see the attached harms
assessment or contact me directly.

Your program area’s response including your executive sign off is due October 10, 2017.
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If you are not able to respond by this date, we are required to continue processing this file
without your recommendations.

1. Ministry Program Harms Assessment:

Please indicate which applies:
1.  There are no harms in these records. They can be released in full.

2. There are harms in releasing all of these records. They should be withheld
in their entirety.

3.  There are harms in portions of the records. Please give details so that IAO
can apply the appropriate sections of FOIPPA. Please feel free to write
directly on the attached records and send back to IAO. If you are unsure of
why it is harmful please call the IAO to discuss the appropriate severing.

Program Area Approval Authority:
Name, Title, Program

2. IAO’s review of harms assessment and recommendations on release

Comments/Recommendations:

IAO will assess the program area’s harms and recommend full release, withhold in
its entirety or partial release.

3.  Ministry Executive approval for release

Comments/Recommendations:
Please indicate which applies:

1. Approved for release with no changes.
2. Approved for release with the following changes... (insert changes).

3. Not approved for release and why.

Ministry Executive (Delegated Signoff):
Name, Title

Note that all general FOI request records that are released to an applicant should be
published on the Open Information website unless the exemption criteria apply. The
exemption criteria can be found on page 11 of the Open Information and Open Data Policy.

Consultations from outside provincial public bodies are not published on the Open
Information website.
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Exercise of Discretion:

The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA) contains both mandatory
and discretionary exceptions to disclosure. Sections 13 to 20 are the discretionary
exceptions. Where Information Access Operations (IAQ) has advised the head that a
discretionary exception may apply, it is important that the head consider the possibility of
releasing the information despite the fact that an exception may apply.

Factors relevant to the exercise of discretion include:

. the general purposes of the legislation: public bodies should make information
available to the public; individuals should have access to personal information about
themselves;

. the wording of the discretionary exception and the interests which the section

attempts to balance;

L] whether the individual’s request could be satisfied by severing the record and by
providing the applicant

. with as much information as is reasonably practicable;

. the historical practice of the public body with respect to the release of similar
types of documents;

. the nature of the record and the extent to which the document is significant
and/or sensitive to the public body;

. whether the disclosure of the information will increase public confidence in the
operation of the public body;

. the age of the record;
. whether there is a sympathetic or compelling need to release materials;
. whether previous orders of the Commissioner have ruled that similar types of

records or information should or should not be subject to disclosure; and

. when the policy advice exception is claimed, whether the decision to which the
advice or recommendations relates has already been made.

Thank you,

Toyoko Doyle| FOI Analyst| Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph: 778-698-2376 | e: Toyoko.Doyle@gov.bec.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov,
Victoria BC VBW 9K1

<Consultation (IRR) OOP-2017-72448.pdf>

<Harms Assessment - Section Numbers - two pages only.pdf>
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From: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

To: ABR FOI ABR:EX

Cc: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR APPROVAL - Directly-Awarded Contract Summaries, August 2017
Date: Friday, October 6, 2017 3:53:00 PM

Attachments: IRR DAC - Aug 2017. MO.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached with changes annotated. With these changes, this is approved by MO.
Thanks

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation |
778 587 4376

From: Kowalewsky, Sheila J IRR:EX On Behalf Of ABR FOI ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 10:58 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Subject: FOR YOUR APPROVAL - Directly-Awarded Contract Summaries, August 2017

Hi Jonathan,
Please find attached a list of our Direct Awards for August 2017. There are no harms to note. For

your approval please.

Thanks,
MIRR FOI TEAM

From: FIN OPEN INFOGROUP FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:43 PM

To: ABR FOI ABR:EX

Cc: FIN OPEN INFOGROUP FIN:EX

Subject: IRR - Approval required by October 6, 2017: Directly-Awarded Contract Summaries, August

2017

Thank you for sending your ministry’s monthly summary of directly-awarded contracts for
the month of August 2017. Your summary has been reviewed by an Open Information
analyst.

Please review and approve the attached monthly summary.

Please reply to this email to FIN OPEN INFOGROUP (Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca) by October
6th, 2017 indicating your approval for publication.

For your convenience, the attached approval form is available to you. Alternatively, you may
indicate your approval by replying directly to this email.
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If you have any questions or concerns, please contact any member of the Open Information
team directly or through reply to this email address.

Many thanks,

IAO Open Information Team
Ryan Schumm

Kara Beach

Neil Frelick

Katherine Ritchie

Matthew Prodan, A/Manager

Link to Open Information
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From: ABR FOL ABRIEX

Ta: Sas, lonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: FOR YOUR APPROVAL - FOI REQUEST ARR-2017-72081 - Due ASAP
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 $:57:26 AM

Thank you Jonathan for approving the two FOI requests. There are no other outstanding FOI's with you at this time.

Thanks,
Sheila

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 7:06 AM

To: ABR FOI ABR:EX

Cc: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR APPROVAL - FOI REQUEST ARR-2017-72081 - Due ASAP

This has been approved by the MO.
Please let me know if there are any outstanding FOIs to review

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

From: ABR FOI ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 1:46 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Subject: FW: FOR YOUR APPROVAL - FOI REQUEST ARR-2017-72081 - Due ASAP
Importance: High

Hi Jonathan,
Just a gentle reminder that we are still waiting for your approval to this FOI request.

Thanks,
MIRR FOI TEAM

From: Kowalewsky, Sheila | IRR:EX On Behalf Of ABR FOI ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2017 4:38 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Subject: FOR YOUR APPROVAL - FOI REQUEST ARR-2017-72081 - Due ASAP
Importance: High

Hi Jonathan,

The package for the below FOI is now ready for your review and approval along with supporting documentation, and the FOI Cover Sheet
which includes areas of concern, overview of the request and who provided what should you have any questions.

https://spc-marr.gov.be.ca/marrfoi/Active%20FOls/Forms/Allitems.aspx?
RootFolder=22Fmarrfoi%2FActive%20F0Ils%2F2017%2D72081&FolderCTID=0x012000EC22EFD19238364A8D8E5057EDE9485E& View=
A0534F-6057-45BB-A042-4162A4FDD7E4

Once you are ready to approve please respond to this email.

Regarding the 81,000,000 no bid contract dated Dec. 13, 2016, under contract number TP17TBA093: The application, evaluation, assessment,
recommendation and approval of the contract; The names of the parties and the signatories of the contract; The documentation justifving the no bid award;
The contract itself. — Date Format: MM/DD/YYYY

Thank you,
MIRR FOI Team
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From: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

To: ABR FOI ABRIEX

Cc: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR APPROVAL - MINISTER"S CALENDAR FOR AUGUST 2017 - DUE ASAP
Date: Friday, October 6, 2017 3:50:00 PM

Approved by the MO.
Thanks

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation |
778 587 4376

From: ABR FOI ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 2:25 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Subject: FOR YOUR APPROVAL - MINISTER'S CALENDAR FOR AUGUST 2017 - DUE ASAP

Hi Jonathan,

Please find attached the redlined version of the Minister’s calendar for August 2017 —
executive have reviewed and approved. For your review/approval please. Should you have
any questions or changes for this request, please respond to this email and the FOI team will
work through the concerns with you.

Once you are ready to approve, please respond to this email.

Thank you,
MIRR FOI TEAM
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From: Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:40 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: FW: IMPORTANT: FORMS FOR NEW STAFF

Sorry, here is the email for all the forms.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
s.15 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:55 AM
To: Parte, Maura PSAEX

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: IMPORTANT: FORMS FOR NEW STAFF

Hello Everyone,

New staff have been inquiring about on boarding forms. If any newly hired people in your office are asking for forms please share this package with

them. Not everyone has an email yet so please check to see if they have filled out these forms.

Attached and clipped below are instructions (Welcome.pdf) and attached are the necessary forms to get enrolled in benefits, pension plan, tax

deductions, etc.

Please note if you started last week your OIC has been approved and an employee ID should be coming to you shortly if it hasn't already.
If you started this week, your OIC may have just been approved yesterday so it may take a couple more days for your Employee ID to be generated.

Again, we encourage you to work with the administrative staff team in your office and in the Deputy Minister’s office to resolve any questions and

help get you set up in these early days.

For new MAs and Senior MAs we are trying to schedule a time to take the Political Staff Oath. I've asked if the Commissioner can do it during Cabinet

tomorrow and will let you know shortly if that's possible.

For EAs, we are trying to work out a way to have the Oath administered since many of you are in the riding, we may have to wait until you are here in

Victoria. You have 90 days from your start date to take the Oath.

Thank you for your continued patience as we bring everyone on board.

Maura
250-213-6377
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Congratulations on your new appointment!

You will soon be provided with your employee |D, which you will need to complete these attached
forms:

Please submit within the first 3 days —

* Direct Deposit Authorization

* TD1 - Tax — federal 2017

* TD1BC - Tax — BC 2017

* Waiver of Pension Coverage (Optional) — only if waiving pension coverage

Please submit within the first 2 weeks —

* Personal and Emergency Contact Information

* Information Management and Information Technology Agreement

# Standards of Conduct Acknowledgement

# Flexible Benefits Enrolment/Change

* Medical Service Plan (MSP) Application for Group Enrolment

* Nomination of Beneficiary (Pensions)

* Group Life Beneficiary Designation — see note below

* Evidence of Insurability — see note below

Oath of Employment — Oath must be completed within 90 days of your start date. When taking your
Oath, please ensure you take a current piece of photo identification with your signature, a copy of the
Oath of Employment form but do not sign in advance as your signature must be witnessed by a
Commissioner.

Please scan and email all forms to Dawn-Lynn Phillips at Dawn-Lynn.Phillips@gov.bc.ca with the
exception of the Group Life Beneficiary Designation and Evidence of Insurability forms

Group Life Beneficiary Designation form, please mail ORIGINAL to -

Benefits Service Centre

Block E-2261 Keating Cross Road

Saanichton, BC V8M 2A5

Evidence of Insurability form - On initial enrolment, an employee can choose up to $50,000 in Optional
Group Life Insurance (as long as they have chosen 3 times their annual salary for Basic Group Life
Insurance) and up to $50,000 in Optional Spousal Life Insurance without Evidence of Insurability.
Complete the Evidence of Insurability only if more than $50,000 in Optional Life Insurance is chosen.
Send completed form to:

The Great-West Life Assurance Company

Group Medical Underwriting

PO Box 6000

Winnipeg, MB R3C 3A5

We wish you all the best in your new position!
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From: Harvie, Christie IRR:EX

To: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

Cc: Diller, Carina IRR:EX; Proctor, Ryan IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with MLA Mitzi Dean and MLA Doug Routley for Jonathan Sas
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 7:54:50 AM

Thanks!

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 7:26 AM

To: Harvie, Christie IRR:EX

Cc: Diller, Carina IRR:EX; Proctor, Ryan IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with MLA Mitzi Dean and MLA Doug Routley for Jonathan Sas

Nope. It'll be me from MO

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation | 778-587-4376

On Oct 18, 2017, at 7:24 AM, Harvie, Christie IRR:EX <Christie.Harvie @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Is MSF also attending?

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 10:34 PM

To: Diller, Carina IRR:EX

Cc: Proctor, Ryan IRR:EX; Harvie, Christie IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with MLA Mitzi Dean and MLA Doug Routley for Jonathan Sas

s15 (my office) at 7pm !

Oops and meant to include it's in
Cheers

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation | 778-587-4376

On Oct 17, 2017, at 7:58 PM, Diller, Carina IRR:EX <Carina.Diller@gov >

wrote:

Hello Jonathan and Ryan, I haven't received a meeting invite for this
briefing. Can you please confirm it's going ahead and the
time/location?

Many thanks, Carina

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2017, at 11:30 AM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
<Jonathan.Sas@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Thanks Ryan please book...

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of
Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation | 778-587-4376

On Oct 13, 2017, at 10:11 AM, Diller, Carina IRR:EX
<Carina.Diller@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jonathan, yes, Christie and I can make
this.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2017, at 7:56 AM, Sas, Jonathan
IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Ryan,

Copying Carina from MIRR
here... Carina can someone
from MIRR make this?

Thanks!

Jonathan Sas | Senior
Ministerial Assistant | Ministry
of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation | 778-587-4376

On Oct 12, 2017, at 2:33 PM,
Proctor, Ryan IRR:EX
<Ryan.Proctor@gov.be.ca>
wrote:

Hi Jonathan,

Pending your
approval, I've
arranged this
meeting for October
18 at 7:00 PM. |
know it’s late but
unfortunately this
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seems to be the only
time next week both
are available. Let me
know if this works
and I'll confirm it
with their offices.

Ryan Proctor
Administrative Assistant
to the Honourable Scott
Fraser

Minister of Indigenous
Relations of
Reconciliation

Phone 250.953.4844

From: Madevon,
Solenn

[mailto:Solenn.Madevon@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday,
October 12, 2017
2:29 PM

To: Proctor, Ryan
IRR:EX

Cc: Virk, Rajmeet
LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting
with MLA Mitzi Dean
and MLA Doug
Routley for Jonathan
Sas

Hi Ryan,

Mitzi Dean said she
is able to come on

the 18™ at 7:00pm.
Should I confirm in
her calendar?

Best,

Solenn Madevon |
Legislative Assistant |

New Democrat BC
Government Caucus

T: 250-387-0334|
solenn.madevon@leg.bc.ca
|

www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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From: Proctor, Ryan
IRR:EX

[mailto:Ryan.Proctor@gov.bc.ca)

Sent: Thursday,

October 12, 2017

10:34 AM

To: Madevon,

Solenn
<Solenn.Madevon@leg.bc.ca>;
Virk, Rajmeet
<Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Connie
A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting
with MLA Mitzi Dean
and MLA Doug
Routley for Jonathan
Sas

Unfortunately
Jonathan is now
travelling on the

19™. It looks like
October 18 at 7:00
PM is the only time
everyone is
available. Please
confirm if your MLA
is available then,
and | will let
Jonathan know that
the meeting is set.

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
9:15 AM

To: Virk, Rajmeet
LASS:EX; Proctor,
Ryan IRR:EX

Cc: Roberts, Connie A
IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting
with MLA Mitzi Dean
and MLA Doug
Routley for Jonathan
Sas

Hi Ryan,

Mitzi is available
from 7-9pm on the

18th, as well as 4:30-

6pm on the 19t
She could also do
2:00pm-4:00pm on
the 19" if | find
someone to cover
her duty.

Knowing Mitzi, |
would rather
schedule a meeting
in the afternoon
than the evening.

Best,

Solenn Madevon|
Legislative Assistant |

New Democrat BC
Government Caucus

T: 250-387-0334|
solenn.madevon@|eg.bc.ca

www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Virk, Rajmeet
Sent: Wednesday,
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October 11, 2017

11:37 AM

To: Proctor, Ryan

IRR:EX
<Ryan.Proctor@gov.bc.ca>;
Madevon, Solenn
<Solenn.Madevon@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Connie
A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting
with MLA Mitzi Dean
and MLA Doug
Routley for Jonathan
Sas

Hi Ryan,

Doug is available on
Wednesday,
October 18 from
9:00 am -12:30 pm
and from 7:00 pm -
9:00 pm. He is also
available on
Thursday, October
19 from 12:00 pm —
1:00 pm and from
2:00 pm —4:00 pm.

Regards,
Raj

Rajmeet Virk |
Legislative Assistant

| New Democrat BC
Government Caucus

T: 250-953-4741
rajmeet.virk@leg.bc.ca

www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Proctor, Ryan
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IRR:EX
[mailto:Ryan.Proctor@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday,

October 11, 2017

11:24 AM

To: Madevon,

Solenn
<Solenn.Madevon@l|eg.bc.ca>;
Virk, Rajmeet
<Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Connie
A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting
with MLA Mitzi Dean
and MLA Doug
Routley for Jonathan
Sas

Importance: High

Further to the email
below, | am making
arrangements for a
joint meeting
between our MA
Jonathan Sas, and
MLAs Mitzi Dean
and Doug Routley.
The meeting would
likely be less than
half an hour. Please
advise if any period
during the following
times would work
for you.

Monday, October 16
1:00 PM - 2:30 PM

Tuesday, October 17

10:00 AM - 11:00
AM
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Wednesday,
October 18

9:00 AM —12:30 PM
1:00 PM —4:30 PM
7:00 PM —9:00 PM

Thursday, October
19

12:00 PM — 1:00 PM
2:00 PM —4:00 PM
4:30 PM - 6:00 PM

Thank you,

Ryan Proctor
Administrative Assistant
to the Honourable Scott
Fraser

Minister of Indigenous
Relations of
Reconciliation

Phone 250.953.4844

From: Sas, Jonathan
IRR:EX

Sent: Monday,
October 9, 2017

11:12 PM
To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi
LASS:EX;

r ly.mla@|

Cc: Roberts, Connie A
IRR:EX; Lofthouse,
Mark IRR:EX
Subject: Short
meeting next week?

Hello Mitzi and
Doug,

My name is
Jonathan Sas, I'm
the Senior MA for
Minister

Scott Fraser.

I am writing in the
hopes of booking a
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meeting with you
both next

week when the
house is back in
session. | wanted
to make sure you
were briefed on
some good news in
your ridings —
important land and
cash offers that will
be finalized
October 25th for 3

First Nationss'16

5.16

| have copied our
AC here, Connie
Roberts, who

can help set up the
meeting with
myself and Mark
Lofthouse, our
chief negotiator, or
other MIRR staff.

Thanks,
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From: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

To: Erench, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Wood, |essica IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX
Subject: Re: NE BC stakeholder engagement - bullets for Minister

Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 10:37:01 AM

Thanks!

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation | 778-587-4376

On Oct 2, 2017, at 10:11 AM, French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Over to you Jonathan.

Per request, for Minister.

NE stake holder engagement project
<!--[if 'supportLists]-->®  <!--[endif]-->MIRR has contracted Urban Systems to

undertake design of a community and stakeholder engagement process for

the northeast BC area.

<!--[if 'supportLists]-->®  <!--[endif]-->The objective is to design a trusted approach
to engaging the local community, local government and stakeholders on land

use initiatives and agreement negotiations with First Nations that may
impact the interests of third parties.

<!--[if 'supportLists]-->®  <!--[endif]-->During October, Urban Systems will hold initial

meetings with local government and also with stakeholders and
communities. These meetings will focus on:

<!--[if !supportLists]-->o <!--[endif]-->seeking feedback on previous

engagement and identifying areas where our community and
stakeholder engagement process could be improved;

<!--[if !supportLists]-->o <!--[endif]-->exploring ideas and options

for process improvement; and

<!--[if !supportLists]-->o <!--[endif]-->continuing to build

community and stakeholder awareness and understanding of the

Province’s reconciliation objectives with Indigenous peoples.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->Invitations will be extended to all groups
and individuals who have previously expressed interest on BC’s initiatives

and agreements Treaty 8 First Nations with the option to attend either an

evening or daytime forum session.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->First Nations have been invited to work

collaboratively with the Province throughout the process.
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KMs:

<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->The Provincial Government has heard
stakeholders concerns in the NE and is responding.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->Because agreements with FNs and land
use initiatives come to life on the ground and directly in communities, local
governments and the public need to be well informed and have an
opportunity to provide input.

<!|--[if IsupportLists]-->e <l--[endif]-->Increasing public awareness and building
support for B.C.’s reconciliation efforts with Treaty 8 First Nations are critical
to our collective success.

<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->The consultant (Urban Systems) will
work collaboratively with stakeholders and communities to design an
engagement process that the Province can support.

<!--[if 'supportLists]-->® <!--[endif]-->We look forward to receiving the preliminary
recommendations of the consultant later in the Fall and to sharing these with

you.

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 1:52 PM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Mayhew, Neilane IRR:EX; Scott, Douglas S IRR:EX; Mayhew, Neilane IRR:EX; Recknell,

Geoff IRR:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX
Subject: NE BC stakeholder engagement

Hi Shawna - | discussed this with MSF yesterday and he intends to make calls to MLAs
Bernier and Davies about the urban systems contract and our NEBC stakeholder
objectives. Jonathan doing a quick check on his end as well. Doug raised this at last
weekly, but we need bullets to aid the minister’s discussion with the MLAs. Geoff is
working on these —an email is fine thru you or Doug to Jonathan with salient points.

.13

Doug — worth a check in again on Monday with the minister and Jonathan at the
weekly. | won’t be there, will be at NR DMs.
DC
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Doug Caul
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
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From: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

To: ABR FOI ABRIEX

Cc: w ica IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Outstanding FOI"s

Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 1:23:34 PM

Noted, will try and get to these today
Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation | 778-587-4376

> On Oct 2, 2017, at 12:40 PM, ABR FOI ABR:EX <ABRFOI@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Hi Jonathan and Jessica,

>

> Below is an outline of the 3 FOIs that are currently with you for approval. I've provided a brief overview for each
one for you.

>

>1)  Direct Awards for August

>e Jonathan you were going to speak to Minister about this as you had concerns around s.13 within the
list.

>

>2)  Minister’s calendar for August

>+  This is farily straight forward as it’s another one of these proactive disclosures were we automatically submit
Minister’s calendar to Fin Open Gov’t to be posted online. How the process works is Connie sends us Minister’s
calendar, then Kim (Neialne’s SEA) reviews it and recommends harms. Shawna French then agrees/disagrees and
we send it for redlining. Once redlined we get it back and it goes through our approval process (GCPE, Neilane and
MO). We look for items that are Cabinet confidence mainly or potentially harmful to negotiations / FN
relationships. One thing to keep in mind is that when reviewing you will have context of the meeting, however the
readers most likely will not, and if something is of interest to them, they will submit an FOI requesting information
from that particular meeting.

>

>3) 72448 - Consultation

> This is a consultation and that means that other areas had records they want us to review because they either
are records that are ours, or are records that contain information that pertains to our work

> We have substantially less time to review these records than a normal request so these should be treated as
the more urgent FOIs.

> This particular one is records the PO had and Neilane, GCPE have already reviewed and provided their input.
We have recommended severing which has been highlighted within the PDF doc.

>

> Please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions or concerns.

>

> Thank you,

>

> Danielle Root

> Manager of Executive Services

> Deputy Minister’s Office / Ministry of Indigenous Relation & Reconciliation

> PH: 250-356-0213

>

>

>

> <FOR YOUR APPROVAL - Directly-Awarded Contract Summaries, August 2017.eml>

> <FOR YOUR APPROVAL - MINISTER'S CALENDAR FOR AUGUST 2017 - DUE ASAP.eml>

> <FOR YOUR APPROVAL - FOI Consultation Request (IRR) OOP-2017-72448 Due: ASAP.eml>
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From: Borgenicht, Maya (AADNC/AANDC)

To: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX
Subject: RE: Tsilhgotin
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:54:29 AM

That works for me. Should | call the number in your signatures.
Mavya

Maya Borgenicht
Senior Policy Advisor | Conseiller principale en matiere de politiques
Office of the Minister of Indigenous Services | Cabinet de la ministre des Services aux Autochtones

maya.borgenicht@canada.ca
Bvll Some™ ocmca Canada

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX [mailto:Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 1:03 PM

To: Borgenicht, Maya (AADNC/AANDC)

Subject: RE: Tsilhgotin

Hello Maya,
Would be happy to chat tomorrow. 9 am PST work?

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation |
778 587 4376

From: Borgenicht, Maya (AADNC/AANDC) [mailto:maya.borgenicht@canada.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:45 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: Tsilhgotin

Hi Johnathan,

I work in Min. Philpott’s office in Ottawa and was wondering if you have time for a quick chat later
today or tomorrow regarding the Tsilhqotin Nation and emergency management?

Thanks,
Mavya

Maya Borgenicht
Senior Policy Advisor | Conseiller principale en matiére de politiques
Office of the Minister of Indigenous Services | Cabinet de la ministre des Services aux Autochtones

maya.borgenicht@canada.ca
Gom:ememen Govern (2
i+l 5 ' ofcansda Canada

Page 58 of 62 IRR-2018-84208



From: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

To: Lofthouse, Mark IRR:EX

Subject: 5.16

Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 1:10:00 PM
Hey Mark,

Have some time to do this this week. Will there be MIRR staff available to do these short briefings
with MLAs on the land and cash offers?

| am going to move on the Green caucus ones stat to get that set up.
Thanks,

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation |
778 587 4376

From: Lofthouse, Mark IRR:EX

Sent: Sunday, October 1, 2017 5:49 PM
To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject:s.16

As discussed the offer will be on Oct 25

Mark Lofthouse
Chief Negotiator

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Diller, Carina IRR:EX" <Carina.Diller v.bc.ca>
Date: September 29, 2017 at 3:07:12 PM PDT

To: "Lofthouse, Mark IRR:EX" <Mark.Lofthouse@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 5.16

Will you come by my office? | went by yours and you're not there.

From: Lofthouse, Mark IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 2:04 PM
To: Diller, Carina IRR:EX

Subject: 5 16

Hi Carina, | will pop down around 3?

From: Diller, Carina IRR:EX
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 12:56 PM
To: Lofthouse, Mark IRR:EX
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Subject: s.16

Hi Mark, can we chat about this and the briefings that should be occurring
between now and the offer? Are you around today?

From: Harvie, Christie IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 12:37 PM
To: Lofthouse, Mark IRR:EX

Cc: Diller, Carina IRR:EX: Fern. Dave IRR:EX
Subject: $.16

Hi Mark,

Two check in point re s.16

DM notification

Since we did not add any new provincial lands we did not have to go through a DM
sign-off process for this land and cash offer. That being said | think we should at least
notify the DMs that the offer is coming (unless Doug already did on one of his DM
calls), so we drafted this letter last year and I've updated it. Do we want to proceed
with something like this or just have Doug talk to the DMs?

MLA briefings

Are we going to brief the MLAs in the three Nation’s areas? They are listed below.
How would you like to proceed?

First Nation (based MLA Riding
on CAD Boundary)
s.16 Hon. John Horgan, NDP 5.16

Mitzi Dean, NDP
Hon. John Horgan, NDP
Sonia Fursteneau, Green
Hon. Scott Fraser, NDP
Michelle Stillwell, Liberal

Doug Routley, NDP

Thanks!
Christie

Christie Harvie
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

c. 250.361.6640

Confidentiality Warning
The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure.
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If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.
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From: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Subject: Scan for your records

Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 7:07:53 PM
Attachments: Scan_20171003.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation | 778-587-4376

Begin forwarded message:

From: JESSWOOD <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.be.ca>

Date: October 3, 2017 at 6:36:50 PM PDT

To: JESSWOOD <Jessica.D. W @goVv >, "jessica.d.wood @gov.bc.ca"
<jessica.d.wood@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "jonathan.sas@gov.bc.ca" <jonathan.sas @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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